
Questions and Answer 
RFP 11.22.22 Security Services 

 
1. RFP Heading states RFP 8.23.22 

Answer:  New updated RFP has been posted to website with changes. 
 

2. Page 13 – 6.1.2; states RFP 1.7.19 
Answer:  New updated RFP has been posted to website with changes. 
 

3. 3.2.1 Where is attachment H? 
Answer: New updated RFP has been posted to website with changes. 
 

4. 5.1.4.9 Where is attachment I? 
Answer: Attachment I and A have been combined. New updated RFP has been 
posted to website with changes. 
 

5. Where are the other attachments/forms for section 5.1 
Answer: They are located in the procurement portal at bottom of page in yellow 
section under procurement forms. 
 

6. In section 3.26.2 it is stated the sworn officers will be scheduled 20 hours per 
week during the security officers 40 hours per week. However, in section 
3.26.4.5 it is stated the sworn officer will work “8 hours per day, 3 days per week 
for Part Time position” (totaling 24 hours per week). Can you confirm the correct 
hours? 
Answer: This has been corrected to 24 hours.  New updated RFP has been 
posted to website with changes. 
 

7. What are the current pain points that you are experiencing related to security at 
your different communities? 

a. What common issues have you have required a security presence? 
Answer:  Domestic Violence,  vandalism, theft, unwanted/unauthorized, 
neighbor disputes, vehicle issues, possible drugs activity. 
 

8. Will the officers have an office or inside facility to be stationed at when not 
conducting patrols?  
Answer: Yes, there will be an area at each site. 


